BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
ROAD ACCEPTANCE APPLICATION

TO: Patty Wilson
Right of Way Manager
Beaufort County
FROM: Property Owner(s) of (name of Private Road or Subdivision containing

private road(s), Beaufort, SC

DATE:

We, the undersigned property owners with land adjoining the above referenced street/road, do hereby petition Beaufort County to
accept this private road into the County Road System for scheduled maintenance and repair. We have read Beaufort County Policy
Statements 15 and 17 and understand that:

1. This application will be presented to Beaufort County Council and if it is accepted we will be required to grant the
County a 50” wide right-of-way, including the existing roadway and whatever additional land is required to assemble a 50’ right-of-
way, and existing or proposed drainage easements necessary for adequate drainage. By signing below, we hereby agree to do so.

2. By signing this petition, we are giving employees of Beaufort County permission to enter our property for the
purpose of surveying the new right-of-way and any existing or proposed drainage easements.

3. One Hundred Percent (100%) of the owners of property which adjoins the right-of-way must sign this application in
order for it to be presented to the Public Facilities Committee and County Council for consideration.

4. We understand that the road will be designated for public use.
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NOTE: Please return this application to:
Right of Way Manager

104 Industrial Village Rd, Building 3

Beaufort SC 29906
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